
 1

 

 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
January 9, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Board, Committee, and Meeting Approvals 
 
 a. Election of Board Officers 
 b. Discussion and approval of meetings that will be considered   
  authorized meetings for the Board. 
  c. Selection of Board Committee assignments and dates of meetings. 
 
5. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the December 12, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the November 19, 2012 Board Meeting. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Resolution approving memberships for 2013. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 



 2

8. Resolution awarding a contract to Taft Electric Company of Ventura in the 
amount of $130,600 for the SDWR Grant Improvement Project – 
Instrumentation, Specification 12-360. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Discussion regarding the TMDL pumping and diversion impairments. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for November, 2012. 
d. Letter from Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

  
12. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
December 12, 2012 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 12, 2012 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen 
and Kaiser were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, Bob Krimmer.  
There were two staff members and one members of the public in attendance.  
President Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that he received a draft agreement from 
the City of Ventura and it will require additional work and negotiation.  A meeting 
with the City is scheduled for December 18th.  Mr. Wickstrum then explained that 
a letter was sent to Michael Jackson of the Bureau of Reclamation regarding the 
Casitas Dam SOD agreement and he is waiting for a response. Mr. Wickstrum 
mentioned a meeting regarding the TMDL for diversions and impairments.  It was 
suggested that Director Bergen also attend. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks provided his report on his attendance at the ACWA 
conference adding it was a good conference and suggesting we look at solar 
options again as the Bureau is also providing some assistance. 

  
President Baggerly asked about the problems with the boat.  Park 

Services Officer Taylor explained we received a new motor as the original one 
had some manufacturing defects.  Additionally there is as issue with the oil 
gauge and because of quagga issues they will have to come up to the lake to 
test it on the water.  Hopefully by next week it will be resolved.  
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the November 28, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the November 27, 2012 Board Meeting. 
c. Resolution cancelling the Board meeting of December 26, 2012 

and setting a special meeting for a tour of facilities for December 
19, 2012. 
 

The Consent agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  



 2

  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-34. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes 
 

On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend acceptance of the 2012 Casitas Water Adventure End of 

Season Report.       ACCEPTED 
   

Park Services Officer Aaron Wall provided his annual report noting 
attendance was up by 10,000 visitors and every weekend was sold out. The 
Board thanked him for the well written report and the job well done. 
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above report was accepted. 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Coast Cart, Inc. in the 

amount of $15,851.55 for the purchase of two E-Z Go Carts. 
         APPROVED 
  
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Discussion regarding the Matilija Dam Design Oversight Group’s meeting 

of December 4, 2012. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum provided an update on the Matilija Dam removal. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Investment Report. 

 
President Baggerly moved the meeting to closed session at 3:42 p.m. 

 



 3

11. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

 
 President Baggerly moved the meeting into open session at 4:09 p.m. with 
Mr. Krimmer stating the board discussed one case of anticipated litigation and no 
action was taken.  
  
12. Adjournment  
 

 President Baggerly adjourned the meeting at 4:10 p.m. 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Secretary 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
December 19, 2012 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 19, 2012 
at Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen 
and Kaiser were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, and Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board.  There were two staff 
members and one member of the public in attendance.  President Baggerly led 
the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
     

Dee Bennett introduced herself as the liaison between the board and the 
board of the Lake Casitas Rowing Club. 
 
2. Administer Oath of Office to Directors Baggerly, Kaiser and Word.   
 

Clerk of the Board Rebekah Vieira administered the oath of office. 
 
3. Resolution awarding a contract to Oilfield Electric Company of Ventura in 

the amount of $167,670 for Ojai Pump Plant Electrical Upgrades, 
Specification 12-355.      ADOPTED 

 
 The resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Bergen and approved by the following roll call vote:  
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 12-35. 
 
4. Tour of District facilities and job sites which are within the jurisdictional 

boundaries of the District.  The tour will begin at the District Office. No 
actions will be taken during this tour of district facilities. 

 
 Director Baggerly moved the meeting to the tour of facilities at 9:08 a.m. 
 
5. Adjournment  
 

The meeting was concluded at 12:00. 
 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Secretary 











































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIPS FOR THE WATER SYSTEM AND 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA FOR 2013 

 
Whereas, the Water Code section 71597 provides that the Board may obtain 

memberships in associations for the purpose of furtherance of subjects relating to the 
powers and duties of the district by passing a resolution with 4/5ths vote, and 
 

Whereas, the Board considered memberships at its Board Meeting and approved 
the following memberships; and  
 

Whereas, it is felt that approving them in one motion will reduce staff work on the 
individual items. 
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the following memberships are approved:  
 

1. Membership in the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County.  Approved 
Membership for $6000, sponsorship for the Symposium for $1,000, and $1,000 
for the Regan Library Event. 

2. Membership in the National Notary Association in the amount of $52. 
3. Membership in Government Finance Officers Association.  The 2012 membership 

fee was $160. 
4. Membership in the Society for Human Resource Management costing $180 in 

2012. 
5. Membership in the California Association of Public Purchasing Officers costing 

$130 in 2012. 
6. Membership in the State Water Contractors.  Casitas pays only a quarter of these 

costs.  The cost for 2012 was $27,985.  Additionally there is an audit cost of 
$4,727. 

7. Membership in the California Association of Public Information Officers in the 
amount of $225 for 2012. 

8. Membership in the Ventura County Special Districts Association in the amount of 
$150 for 2012. 

9. Membership in CALPELRA in the amount of $350. 
10. Membership in the American Water Works Association for $413. 
11. Membership in the Association of California Water Agencies in the amount of 

$16,940. 
12. Membership in the California Special Districts Association in the amount of 

$4,925.00. 
13. Membership in the Ventura Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $895. The 

cost was $895 in 2012. 



14. Membership in the Ojai Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $680. 
15. Membership in the California Urban Water Conservation Council paid $1,650.17 

in 2012. 
16. Membership in California Association of Pest Control Advisors, paid $145 in 

2011. 
17. California Boating Safety Officers Association, paid $25 in 2012. 
18. California Parks & Recreation Society at $480. 
19. S. California Public Pool Operators Association at $30. 
20. United States Water Fitness Association at $125. 
21. World Waterpark Association at $365. 
22. Pesticide Applicators Professional Association at $80 in 2012. 
23. Channel Counties Water Utilities Association.  Dues were $200 in 2012. 
24. North American Lake Management Society in the amount of $110 in 2012. 
25. Tri County Fish Team in the amount of $3,750. 
26. American Fisheries in the amount of $184. 
27. Membership in California Lake Management Society at $25 in 2012. 
28. California Association for Recreational Fishing in the amount of $35. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 9th day of January, 2013. 
 
 

Signed: 
 

__________________________________ 
James W. Word, President 

       
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD CONTRACT-SDWR GRANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT-INSTRUMENTATION, SPECIFICATION 
12-360 

DATE:  JANUARY 3, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the SDWR Grant 
Improvement Project-Instrumentation, Specification 12-360 to Taft Electric Company of Ventura in the 
amount of $130,600.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement 
for said work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
In 2007, Casitas and Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company entered into an agreement to pursue a 
grant through the Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County for Proposition 50 grant funds to replace an 
aging pipe bridge and improve Senior Canyon Mutual Water Company’s instrumentation.   
 
In February 2012, Casitas’ Board awarded a contract to Toro Enterprises to complete the pipe bridge 
portion of the project.  This project is nearly complete and there are sufficient grant funds left available 
to complete some of the instrumentation installation. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  Four bidders completed 
the non mandatory job walk. Two firms submitted a proposal.  The total for all of the work in the project 
is more than the available grant funding.  Staff is recommending award based on Bid Items 2-4. The bid 
results for Bid Items 2-4 are: 
 

FIRM AMOUNT FOR BID ITEMS 2-4 AMOUNT FOR BID ITEMS 1-5 
Taft Electric Company $130,600.00 $353,800.00 
Caliagua, Inc. $143,478.00 $360,209.00 
 
 
Taft Electric Company has successfully completed projects for Casitas in the past and has a current 
and active contractor’s license.  Construction management and inspection for this project will be 
provided under separate contract by Water Resources Engineering Associates. 
 
There is approximately $180,000 left in the grant to complete this work. 





 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE SDWR GRANT IMPROVEMENTS-INSTRUMENTATION  

SPECIFICATION NO. 12-360 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received two bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by Taft 
Electric Company in the sum of $130,600.00 for Bid Items 2-4 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 

 
1. That the bid from Taft Electric Company in the amount of $130,600.00 be accepted for 

the SWRCB Grant Improvements- Instrumentation, Specification 12-360 Bid Items 2-4 and a contract 
awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with Taft Electric Company.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Robles, Fisheries, Fish Passage

2012/2013

12/27/2012

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the

Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93

2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06

2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00

2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04

2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00

2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00

2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60 0.00

2011/2012 5,976.46 84,305.75 363,608.72 0.00

Expenditures

July 359.95 3,511.66 24,786.58

August 1,471.91 11,911.25 36,960.55

September 5,357.14 14,563.70 34,674.45

October 20.45 8,990.56 27,173.88

November 23.00 8,966.10 33,164.65

December 0.00 11,006.89 35,947.48

January

Feburary Less: Grants

CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00

CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86

    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00

    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 7,232.45 58,950.16 192,707.59 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 890,939.31 1,307,047.73 2,180,242.24 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 7,403,999.21

Prepared by dcollin 12/27/2012 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Ojai Flow

2012/2013

12/27/2012

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2010/2011 0.00 42,560.00 9,100.66 0.00 51,660.66

July 0.00 0.00 479.45 0.00 479.45

August 0.00 5,094.00 1,338.47 0.00 6,432.47

September 0.00 14,853.79 179.79 0.00 15,033.58

October 0.00 4,388.00 0.00 0.00 4,388.00

November 0.00 11,718.53 868.45 0.00 12,586.98

December 0.00 14,356.19 0.00 0.00 14,356.19

January 0.00

Feburary 0.00

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 50,410.51 2,866.16 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    53,276.67

Total Project Cost 0.00 92,970.51 11,966.82 Total: Ojai Flow 104,937.33

Prepared by dcollin 12/27/2012 Page 1



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  December  17, 2012  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for November 2012 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations for November 2012:   
 

 Nov. 2011 Nov. 2012 Oct. 2012 
Visitor Days 28,844 34,776 37,060 
Camps 2,405 3,364 3,518 
Cars 7,211 8,694 9,265 
Boats 266 214 183 
Kayaks & Canoes 0 42 7 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2011/2012 345,020
2012/2013 311,944
% Change -9.587

 
Administration 
PSO IV Taylor, PSO III Faddis and APSO Tull completed their certification in Lifeguard Instructor 
training. They are now authorized by the American Red Cross to instruct Lifeguard Training classes, 
giving the Recreation Area more certified instructors to assist with the courses we offer for the Casitas 
Water Adventure.   
 
Boating  
There were 9 cables sold for new inspections, 28 boats were re-inspected and a total of 486 boats were 
retagged.  Nine failed the first inspection.        
 
Shoreline fishing at night was held November 21, 22, 23 and 24.   
  
Incidents  
There were a few incidents that required assistance for outside services that included: child welfare 
check, an eviction, vandalism, and a medical transport.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  
 
 



 
 

2

 
 
 
 
 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

FY 10/11 FY 11/12 FY 12/13

FY 10/11 597,387 475,594 213568 140193 115366 102686 188851 173107 231315 298909 328936 420623

FY 11/12 667535 453210 213194 163821 116,761 106499 191523 229629 243,042 281,733 398,081 746,106

FY 12/13 682,163 517,897 218,128 165031 195,123

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE

Note: June 2012 revenue included $128,000 
grant reimbursement from BOR and $80,000 
from Boating Waterways for a Patrol Vessel  

 





   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

12/27/12

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/19 $1,393,598 $1,381,617 1.625% 10/03/12 11.56% 2327

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $719,789 3.125% 07/01/10 6.02% 346

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $742,770 2.875% 07/01/10 6.22% 885

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $786,667 4.750% 07/19/10 6.58% 1040

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $220,108 1.250% 01/03/12 1.84% 1731

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $702,588 1.375% 03/12/12 5.88% 1398

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,204,670 5.125% 01/03/12 10.08% 1760

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $720,797 4.125% 07/01/10 6.03% 270

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $729,351 3.000% 07/01/10 6.10% 571

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $733,033 3.000% 07/01/10 6.14% 619

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,248,448 1.375% 07/06/10 10.45% 1998

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $709,240 1.500% 04/01/10 5.94% 364

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $724,745 2.125% 07/01/10 6.07% 693

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,269,603 1.375% 07/01/10 10.63% 2538

Accrued Interest $63,493 $54,638

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $11,629,222 $11,948,064 84.68%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,161,749 $2,161,749 0.65% Estimated 15.32%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $13,791,415 $14,110,257 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,501,445 $14,878,365

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,337,204 $14,795,050

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,405,902 $4,405,902

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $745,602 $745,602 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,942,919 $19,261,762

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $19,531,902 $19,999,748

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	01-09-13 Agenda.pdf
	12-12-12 min
	12-19-12 min
	bills
	Memberships for  2013
	awardSr canyon memo
	resolution sr canyon
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20012-13
	Ojai Flow - Montly Costs 20012-13
	LCRA11Nov.2012
	Ltr from LAFCo
	Investment Report 12-27-2012

